



Toronto Police Services Board

40 College Street, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5G 2J3

Tel 416-808-8080 Fax: 416-808-8082

www.tpsb.ca



October 22, 2020

Ulli S. Watkiss
City Clerk
Toronto City Hall
13th Floor West
100 Queen St. West
Toronto, Ontario
M5H 2N2

Dear Ms. Watkiss:

Re: City of Toronto Council Decision
Free Floating Car-Share Pilot - Review

At its virtual meeting held on September 17, 2020, the Toronto Police Services Board (Board) was in receipt of a report dated August 26, 2020, from Ryan Teschner, Executive Director & Chief of Staff, regarding a City of Toronto Council Decision with respect to Free Floating Car-Share Pilot – Review.

The Board approved the foregoing report and the following recommendations:

- (1) That the Board refer this report to the Chief of Police for consideration and direct the Chief to liaise with City officials and others, as deemed appropriate; and,
- (2) That the Board forward a copy of this report to the Infrastructure and Environment Committee.

A copy of Board Minute P142/2020 regarding this matter is attached.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 416-808-7265.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Diana Achim".

Diana Achim
Board Administrator

This is an Extract from the Minutes of the Virtual Public Meeting of the Toronto Police Services Board that was held on September 17, 2020

P142. City of Toronto Council Decision - Free-Floating Car-Share Pilot - Review

The Board was in receipt of a report dated August 26, 2020 from Ryan Teschner, Executive Director and Chief of Staff.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board:

- (1) Refer this report to the Chief of Police for consideration and direct the Chief to liaise with City officials and others, as deemed appropriate; and,
- (2) Forward a copy of this report to the Infrastructure and Environment Committee.

The Board approved the foregoing report.

Moved by: J. Tory
Seconded by: M. Ford



Toronto Police Services Board Report

August 26, 2020

To: Members
Toronto Police Services Board

From: Ryan Teschner
Executive Director

Subject: City of Toronto Council Decision - Free-Floating Car-Share Pilot - Review

Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board:

- 1) Refer this report to the Chief of Police for consideration and direct the Chief to liaise with City officials and others, as deemed appropriate; and,
- 2) Forward a copy of this report to the Infrastructure and Environment Committee.

Financial Implications:

There are no financial implications arising from the Board's consideration of this report.

Background/Purpose:

City Council, at its meeting on June 29th and 30th, adopted an item with respect to the the new free-floating car-share offences and related system changes into the Parking Enforcement's Electronic Parking System. The motion is available at this link:

<http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2020.IE12.7>

Discussion:

In considering this matter, City Council adopted, among other things, the following:

19. City Council forward this Item to the Toronto Police Services Board to engage the Toronto Police Service to work with Transportation Services in order to implement the new free-floating car-share offences and related system changes into the Parking Enforcement's Electronic Parking System.

It is, therefore, recommended that:

- 1) Refer this report to the Chief of Police for consideration and direct the Chief to liaise with City officials and others, as deemed appropriate; and,
- 2) Forward a copy of this report to the Infrastructure and Environment Committee.

Respectfully submitted,

Ryan Teschner
Executive Director